

To the
- Members of the Alpine Committee
- Members of the Alpine Conference

For information to:
- Johan Eliasch, FIS President
- Michel Vion, FIS Secretary General
- Sandra Spitz, FIS
- Jenny Wiedeke, FIS Communications Manager
- Christian Salomon, Chief Commercial Director

INTERNATIONAL SKI FEDERATION

Blochstrasse 2
3653 Oberhofen/Thunersee
Switzerland
Tel +41 33 244 61 61
Fax +41 33 244 61 71

Oberhofen, 09.11.2023

Minutes Alpine Committee Meeting, Friday, 29.09.2023, 14:00hrs

Dear Ski Friends,

We have pleasure in sending you today the Minutes of the 97th Meeting of the Alpine Committee held on 29.09.2023.

You are kindly asked to send any remarks to the FIS Office in Oberhofen no later than 30th November 2023 (flere@fisski.com).

We would also like to take the opportunity of informing you that the Minutes are available on the Member Services section of the FIS Website: www.fis-ski.com.

Thank you very much for your valuable contribution.

Kindest regards,



Massimo Rinaldi
Chairman Alpine Committee



Janez Fleré
Alpine Technical Coordinator

**INTERNATIONAL SKI FEDERATION
Alpine Committee**

**Invitation Meeting Alpine Committee
Friday, 29.09.2023, 14:00 hrs.**

AGENDA

- | | |
|--|------------------------|
| 1. Welcome | Massimo Rinaldi |
| 2. Roll Call | Janez Fleré |
| 3. Approval of the Agenda | Massimo Rinaldi |
| 4. Approval of the Minutes of the 96th Meeting held in Dubrovnik (CRO) May 2023. | Janez Fleré |
| 5. Reports
Chairman | Massimo Rinaldi |
| 6. Executive Board | Massimo Rinaldi |
| Sub-Committees / Working Groups: | |
| 7. Evaluation | |
| 7.1. Data and Timing Working Group | Daniel Defago |
| 7.2. Classification of Alpine Competitors | Jeff Weinman |
| 8. Women's Alpine Skiing | Karen Korfanta |
| 9. Alpine Courses | Elena Gaja des Ambrois |
| 10. Alpine Rules | Michael Huber |
| 11. Alpine Technical Delegates | Markus Malsiner |
| 12. Alpine World Cup | Walter Vogel |
| 12.1. Working Group Coaches Women | Paul Kristofic |
| 12.2. Working Group Coaches Men | Thomas Stauffer |
| 13. Intercontinental Cup | Stefano Pirola |
| 13.1. European Cup | Herbert Mandl |
| 13.2. Nor-Am | Chip Knight |
| 13.3. Far East | Michihiko Nakamura |
| 13.4. South American Cup | Ernesto Cingolani |
| 13.5. Australia New Zealand Cup | Jono Howson |
| 14. Youth Questions | Jordi Pujol |
| 14.1. Junior World Ski Championships | Jordi Pujol |
| 15. Ski Cross | Klaus Waldner |
| 16. Material and Equipment | Massimo Rinaldi |

17. Athletes Commission Verena Stuffer -Leif Kristian Nestvold Haugen
18. Reports from Organisers of the previous and next major championships:
- 18.1. 2024 Youth Olympic Games, Gangwon (KOR)
 - 18.2. 2025 FIS Alpine World Ski Championships, Saalbach Hinterglemm (AUT)
 - 18.3. 2026 Olympic Winter Games, Milano-Cortina (ITA)
 - 18.4. 2027 FIS Alpine World Ski Championships, Crans Montana (SUI)
19. Questions, Various
20. Next Meeting, FIS Technical Committee Spring Meeting
05th to 09th May 2024, Portoroz (SLO)

**All proposals and decisions of the FIS Alpine Committee
were approved by FIS Council, 25.10.2023**

1. Welcome and Opening of the Meeting

The Chairman, Massimo Rinaldi (ITA), welcomed all Alpine Committee members present to the Meeting. He also welcomed FIS General Secretary Michel Vion, FIS Council members and Working Group members.

2. Roll Call

Janez Fleré (FIS) conducted the Roll Call. Apologies were received from Executive Board members Eric Guay (CAN), Tanja Poutianen-Rinne (FIN); Karen Korfanta (USA), Chair Women's Sub-Committee and Ernesto Cingolani (ARG), Chairman South American Sub-Committee.

3. Approval of the Agenda

The Agenda, without additions or remarks, was unanimously approved.

4. Approval of the Minutes

The Minutes of the 96th Meeting held in Dubrovnik (CRO) in May 2023 were, without comments or remarks, unanimously approved.

5. Reports

5.1 Chairman (Massimo Rinaldi, ITA)

Dear Chairman and Chairwomen,

Dear FIS representatives,

FIS Council members,

General Secretary,

Welcome to the 97th Meeting of the Alpine Committee

I have been reading some of the reports of the past meetings and I have been trying to see how some of the rules or decisions have been developed over the years.

Example the approval rule for the injury status (year 2004)

"4.7.1.1 Conditions-At least three months must fall between the time of the injury and the first start. -

After more than four (4) starts in a discipline after the injury date, the injury status will be deleted.- After 3 months from the 2nd start in the same discipline the injury status will be deleted in all disciplines".

NOW (year 2023) "At least 8 months must have been passed between the time of the injury and the competitors 1st start.", from 3 months to 8 months , this is a big step in terms of health of the athletes.

And again the report of Stefano Pirola (CHI) where the 2003 SAC season again was difficult due to the lack of snow in some ski resorts so they had to cancel all the Downhill events and 1 Super G, but in spite of this, the races had high levels with low penalties and 3 SL, 4 GS and 3 Super G were carried out.

Now coming to our times, in the Southern Hemisphere there were huge numbers of teams around for training and races, we will soon hear about the report from the Continental Cups.

During this week in Zurich (SUI), I have been present at 90% of the meetings of the different Sub-Committees, I have seen once again a great commitment from you, dear Chairs, and from all the members who represent the National Ski Associations.

This is the real value, every rule or report has always been the subject of in-depth discussion and in the end we can all together have all the conditions for safe and fair races.

This great book, the ICR, is the result of all the years we've spent working on it, and everyone can be proud of that.

There were no questions or remarks.

6. Executive Board (Massimo Rinaldi, ITA)

The Executive Board met twice this week in Zurich (SUI).

The Agenda was not so busy as for the Spring Meeting held in Dubrovnik (CRO), however there was a good discussion started by the athletes representatives about the Team Combined new format.

Just for information, the Qualification system for the Olympic Winter Games 2026 is now in the Sport Department of the International Olympic Committee (IOC) for the final approval.

Thanks once again to all my Executive Board colleagues, I am very proud to lead this board.

7. Evaluation

7.1 Timing Working Group (Daniel Défago, FIS)

Daniel Défago reported briefly on behalf of the Working Group.

We have received the manufacturers feedback regarding the protocol for the digitalization of the timing tapes, the next step is to define the right algorithm to secure the data.

4 Timers and 2 photocells were submitted for homologation, we are waiting for the results.

The Homologated Devices list will be updated accordingly as soon the reports are reviewed.

We had also a good meeting with the Equestrian Federation (FEI) to harmonize the Timing Devices Homologation, that allow the manufacturer to be homologated for International Federation within the same tests.

Cross-Country Rules Committee approved the brand-new timing articles 316 proposal.

7.2 Classification of Alpine Competitors (Jeff Weinman, USA)

The Chair reported in regard to the meeting held in Zurich. No proposals were presented and Special Quotas for the Northern Hemisphere were presented and approved.

8. Women´s Alpine Skiing (Karen Korfanta, USA)

The Chair of the Sub-Committee was excused and a short report was given by Elena Gaja des Ambrois (ITA) who conducted the meeting of the Sub-Committee in Zurich (SUI).

Highlights of the meeting were the reports made by the World Cup Race Directors and the European Cup Coordinator.

Some interesting proposals for the future Women's Seminar were also discussed.

9. Alpine Courses (Elena Gaja des Ambrois, ITA)

The Alpine Courses Sub-Committee, met on Thursday 28th September, with 10 out of 16 members present or represented, together with some inspectors.

Since the previous meeting in Dubrovnik (CRO), 70 reports have been received and related Homologation Certificates issued; at the moment there are still more than 300 requests for homologation or re-homologation to deal with during the coming months. Short reports were given by the Race Directors and Continental Cup Coordinators about their summer inspections and important suggestions were provided to improve the quality and usefulness of the inspectors' work.

Specifically, many good examples of plans, profiles and safety plan drawings were displayed, in order to improve the quality of the documents included in the Homologation booklets and also establish a higher standard for the future.

Finally, the list of homologations or re-homologations has been shown and amended, reporting all the assignments to be taken care of during the few weeks before the winter season.

10. Alpine Rules (Michael Huber, AUT)

The meeting for the Alpine Rules Sub-Committee was scheduled only in case of urgent items.

As this was not the case, the meeting included some reports and reminders, but not decisions.

A first outlook was made for ICR items to deal with in the FIS Spring Meeting 2024 and members asked to bring forward questions or problems in case of time.

11. Alpine Technical Delegates (Markus Malsiner, ITA)

Our meeting was held on Wednesday 28th this week with mostly all the members present. The day before we had our TD Education prepared by Janez Fleré with a lot of new and very interesting topics to bring at the forthcoming Updates in October and November in 14 different countries.

Two Updates were already held in Chile for South America and in Australia for Australia and New Zealand.

At the moment we have in total 493 alpine Technical Delegate's from 47 different National Ski Associations.

This year 18 new candidates received their license as TD and 11 TDs retired.

There is, however, a great interest on part of young people to become an alpine TD.

12. Alpine World Cup (Walter Vogel, GER)

We had a meeting with some discussions this morning, mostly about the Team Combined.

You might have noticed in the media that there is a big and loud resistance of many athletes against the new format. Leif Kristian Haugen (NOR) presented a different format integrating the athletes' requirements.

But at the end we decided to delete the Team Combined from the Calendars for the coming season.

The World Cup Calendars for the coming season were updated with informations from the Race Directors, calendars for 2024/2025 and 2025/2026 were presented for the first time. We have not forwarded them to the Alpine Committee.

There are two amendments of the World Cup Rules concerning ski service that we present to you for approval with amendments that you have in your documents.

SRS Quotas

4.3.2 SRS Service Personnel

SRS Racing Service personnel~~Ski service personnel of a SRS member company~~, including servicemen, members of test team and racing managers, in the sector of ski boots, poles, protectors, etc, which are not directly related to a national team / NSA must be entered by their company, using the mandatory FIS online entry system ~~mandatory~~, based on the actual current SRS name list approved by FIS.

SRS can ~~distribute~~ allocate the following ~~maximum~~ quota to their SRS member companies for this category:

- ~~Competitions with one tech event only: 20 total SRS quota~~
- ~~Competitions with SL, GS or PAR: 25 total SRS quota~~
- ~~Competitions with DH or SG or AC: 25 total SRS quota~~
- ~~Competitions with DH, SG or AC and SL or GS: 30 total SRS quota~~
- Competition with only one tech event: SRS quota 30 (Men) – 25 (Women)
- Competition with more than one technical event and/or at least one speed event: SRS quota 35 (Men) – 30 (Women)

By events with women and men competitions on the same venue, the above quotas apply separately for each gender.

For ~~these~~ SRS Sservice personnel professionals the maximum price that can be charged for accommodation with full board incl. non-alcoholic beverages must not exceed CHF 120. ~~---~~ (season 2023/24) per day in a double room or CHF 240. ~~---~~ (season 2023/24) per day in a single room (or the equivalent).

The Organiser must provide a minimum of 5 single rooms.

The SRS accommodation and working facilities should be in the same area.

SRS is will take the responsibility responsible for their members in case of no-show ~~and related to payments~~. The Organising Committee has accordingly the right to invoice SRS directly for the applicable all no-show in case of late cancellation (after official entry deadline) at the actual late cancellation or no-show costs. ~~The late cancellation and no-show costs can be charged to SRS only after the official entry deadline.~~

SRS Ski rooms

4.5.1 Ski rooms – Work spaces

The Organising Committee must make available heated work spaces ing facilities (facilities in the hotels, containers, separate facilities in larger infrastructures) to prepare and store skis and other ski equipment. These facilities shall have a surface of minimum ~~45-10~~ m2 per workstation (1 serviceman) ~~(reference surface for two workstations)~~ with height of 2.40m ~~30m~~. This work spaces They shall be equipped with sufficient power, and electricity sockets, lighting, and be adequately ventilated and heated (minimum 18° Celsius). They shall be lockable. In case of containers, two servicemen per 20-foot container (14 m2). Such facilities The work spaces can only be requested only for by NSA teams and SRS

service personnel specified as servicemen (servicemen code) on the online entry (4.3). These [work spaces facilities](#) must be available from the official arrival date.

12.1 Working Group Coaches Women (Paul Kristofic, USA)

Peter Gerdol (FIS) reported on behalf of the Working Group Coaches Women. A meeting was held on Wednesday afternoon with almost all head coaches present.

The Chairman Paul Kristofic (USA) and Vice-Chairman Tim Gfeller (NOR) were already confirmed in Spring.

Some organisers had the possibility to present themselves.

Course Setters and Connecting Coaches were defined for the whole season except for the World Cup Finals where a draw will be done.

FIS Travel Service was also present at the meeting and precisions about flights and cargo were communicated.

Two short reports about the Fluor Ban and the AHU (Athletes Health Unit) were also presented during the meeting.

The general feeling is that everybody is ready to start the winter season.

There were no questions or remarks.

12.2 Working Group Coaches Men (Thomas Stauffer, SUI)

Markus Waldner (FIS) reported on behalf of the Working Group Coaches Men. The Chairman Thomas Stauffer (SUI) was unanimously confirmed and the position of vice chair covered by Christian Schwaiger from Germany.

Augusto Gilio (FIS) made a short presentation on how the Fluor controls will be done during the season.

Important information about financial support to the NSA for the 2nd trip to USA was given by FIS General Secretary Michel Vion.

All topics about the organisation and logistical points of view were deeply explained with regards to the World Cup Calendar. Some organisers presented their races.

The Course Setters are decided the week before each event as in the past.

The schedule for the next meetings of the Working Group was already set. They will meet five times during the next winter season.

13. Intercontinental Cup (Stefano Pirola, CHI)

The Southern Hemisphere Cups, ANC and SAC faced different situations regarding the weather, on the ANC Cup the events in AUS were cancelled due to bad weather instead in NZL it was possible to organise events in good conditions despite limited snow conditions, but with good preparations from the Ski Resorts.

On the other side in the South American countries, ARG and CHI had a winter with a lot of snow but also with bad weather sometimes, but at the end almost all races were held.

As usual most of the events had a huge foreign participation from the Northern Hemisphere Teams that are doing their training camps in the ski resorts in the Southern Hemisphere with excellent snow conditions and places like Cerro Castor in Argentina, La Parva and El Colorado in Chile, were busy this season.

Regarding the other Continental Cups in the Northern Hemisphere Europa Cup, Nor Am Cup and Far East already completed their calendars for the next season and these will be distributed and presented by each Chairman later.

At the end of this report, I would like to thank the COC and EC coordinator Jordi Pujol (FIS) who visited and helped a lot in races held in Chile and Argentina this season and to the Chairmen of each Cup and to all the staff at the FIS Office for their constant support.

13.1 European Cup (Herbert Mandl AUT)

The calendars for the season 2023/2024 were approved in the meeting. Thanks to both Coordinators a very balanced calendar was presented.

The actual CHF 90.- fee for full board accommodation is no longer real and a new fee needs to be approved.

It is very difficult to find organisers for Speed events at the moment.

13.2 Nor-Am Cup (Chip Knight, USA)

The Nor-Am Sub-Committee was able to confirm the 2023-24 calendar in June this year, much earlier than in past years.

The schedule this year features 26 total races per gender: 8 SL, 8 GS, 6 SG, and 4 DH.

We will start again in December with speed events at Copper Mountain (USA) and then move to World Cup venues for technical events at Beaver Creek (USA) for the men and Mont Tremblant (CAN) for the women.

The circuit will return east to Burke Mountain (USA) and Stratton (USA) for technical events in early January, and then move to Whiteface (USA) for SG races before taking a break for the Youth Olympics and the World Junior Championships.

In late February, the Cup will resume with technical races in eastern Canada at Devil's Glen and Georgian Peaks for the women, and Mont Ste. Marie and Camp Fortune for the men.

The NorAm Finals are scheduled with races in all four events in early April in Panorama (CAN).

This is the latest Finals we have had in memory, due to scheduling issues with the increasing number of vacations now planned at the resorts during the month of March.

We have started working on a draft calendar for the 2024-25 season, but that will need to wait for confirmation of the World Cup calendar.

13.3 Far East Cup (Michihiko Nakamura, JPN)

We met with all FEC nations in early August online to finalize our programme for the season 2023-2024.

Although some nations are not completely open to incoming tourists due to Covid threat.

It took a long time, but we managed to finalize our programme.

For tech events there are a total of 14 races for both genders, four races in China starting in December, six races in South Korea in January and finally four races in Japan in February.

For speed events, two DH and two Super G in Yanqing, China, racing on the Olympic Winter Games venue in January 2024.

We are happy and thankful to China hosting the first speed events in our region. We planned this 9 years ago, unfortunately, we had to cancel due to a volcano eruption at the race venue. It had been our dream, but it has been a long time since our athletes last raced in DH, even the coaches never ran a DH.

We proposed and received support from FIS that there will be the FIS Speed Clinic organised at the same time, not only in order to educate the athletes, coaches and course workers to experience the DH events.

Situation in our region.

Market wise, a declining number of domestic markets for skiing is accelerating in Japan.

In Korea, remaining the same number of athletes registered.

In China, Beijing Olympic legacy supports their market, we see the numbers of Athletes increasing.

It is very important not only to train experts, we will be needing to create experts such as TDs in our region to support the growth of athletes and competitions.

FEC Sub-Committee members are really demanding to face these tasks.

We will keep communicating with each other to find our common solution. Now finger crossing for cold and snowy season.

13.4 South American Cup (Ernesto Cingolani, ARG)

The Chairman was excused and short report was given by Stefano Pirola (CHI).

13.5 Australia / New Zealand Cup (Jono Howson, NZL)

This time last year and on behalf of the ANC Sub-Committee we reported on a successful ANC in New Zealand with fantastic snow conditions and minimum FIS point results for both men and women. Unfortunately, Australia struggled to find a resort partner, yet we welcomed Australian athletes and those from a host of nations to New Zealand for the competition. This year we are able to report in a similar way, but it has been a close run thing.

The weather has not been our friend this year. Less than a week out from our National Championships in mid-August we had no snow. Teams from around the world were standing by to fly to New Zealand and none of our domestic athletes were training. Finally, a few days before the National Championships it did snow, once – and that was it until last week. The only reason we were able to hold our events was a combination of sustained cold temperatures due to a long succession of Southern cold fronts and the enormous efforts of our partner resort NZSki to blow and push snow for what was left of the winter. The National Championships went ahead, and successful efforts were made to squeeze the postponed domestic calendar into the one month of the remaining winter. Teams did arrive and were able to train and prepare for our FIS at events at Coronet Peak (NZL) and Cardrona (NZL) on good hardpack and watered snow at Rocky Gully. We are very grateful for the support we receive from our international friends who having committed to come did so, and received some excellent support and tech training opportunities around the country.

The only event casualty this year was the Super G as there was not enough snow to build up the top section for the start, and partly because of that the future for this event is under review.

With cold temperatures we completed with the organiser, Winter Games New Zealand, 2 x Giant Slalom for Women, 2 x Giant Slalom for Men, 2 x Slalom for Women and 2 x Slalom for Men, most as minimum point races. Jordi Pujol (FIS – COC Coordinator) would have been pleased to see our awards ceremonies properly conducted with correct award categories, FIS fanfare music and the correct short form national anthems.

Unfortunately, the weather for what should have been the Australian leg of the ANC was even more challenging and what little snow did fall was overcome by consistently high temperatures at Hotham (AUS) and eventually an early closure. In New Zealand we tried to run additional Slalom ANC races with Cardrona, but both the soft snowpack and lack of VD on the homologated track soon made it clear we could not run any additional Continental Cup level races. There were additional FIS races run at Cardrona but plagued by deteriorating snow conditions, wind holds, infrastructure breakage and the consequent cancellations. We are as ever in debt to Janez and FIS Office for helping us juggle our various crises.

Regardless of these pressures and challenges the consensus has been that the ANCs were well run and provided excellent racing for both our domestic athletes

(AUS and NZL) and friends from overseas. Along with Snow Australia we will need to investigate how and where we can support their leg and re-establish the additional races to boost the series. This will be our number one priority going forward.

14. Youth Questions (Janez Flere, FIS)

The 37th meeting of the Alpine Youth was held in person in Zurich with 45 members present.

Many different reports were given by Rudi Huber (SRS), Bostjan Anderlic SLO (Children's Races Organisers), Jenny Shute GBR (FIS Medical Committee & FIS Snow Safe Policy) and Andrew Cholinsky FIS (Bring Kids to the Snow – FIS Snow day event). There was also the presentation from Haute Savoie (FRA) organiser of the next World Junior Championships to be held in January 2024.

The next Junior World Championships will be held in Tarvisio (ITA) instead of Santa Caterina (ITA).

A presentation on how to start speed training for young athletes with the support of Ski Club Olympic (BIH) Telemach Speed Camp, Ski Club Olympic Sarajevo and Nik Zoricic Foundation (contributed with safety equipment) was done by Sasa Kurto (BIH).

Val Gardena (ITA), candidate for the WSC 2029, proposed a speed training camp for developing National Ski Associations free of charge to be scheduled in December 2023.

A new Chairman finally will be elected at the next FIS Council meeting.

Note: Stefan Johnsen Havelid (NOR) is confirmed as the new Chairman

14.1 FIS Alpine Junior World Ski Championships (Jordi Pujol, FIS)

Jordi Pujol, (FIS COC Coordinator), made a short report about the next organisers. For the year 2026 and 2027 the bid is still open and we are looking for candidates.

15. Ski Cross (Klaus Waldner, FIS)

Over the summer we worked on our Ski Cross strategy goal, which is having about 20 races per season on the calendar.

We are very happy to announce that we will go into the season 2023/2024 with a full calendar of 19 races for men and women, so in total 38 races.

With the increase of the prize money, we are able to pay out a sum of CHF 1.140.00.- to our athletes in the coming season. This number gives athletes an opportunity to make a living out of their passion and sport. This number should also encourage more athletes to take part on the Ski Cross World Cup tour.

Preview coming season 2023/2024:

We will start the season with the traditional December tour. After a longer Christmas / New Year break, we will start the second part of the season in Canada (Nakiska) then we will have the test event for the WSC in St. Moritz (SUI), followed by a new stop in Alleghe (ITA) and Bakuriani (GEO), after stops in Reiteralp (AUT), Oberwiesenthal (GER) and Veysonnaz (SUI), the season finals will take place in Idre Fjäll (SWE).

Title sponsor:

An open case is still our title sponsor topic.

Athlete Health Unit:

We are still working on more safety in our sport. In a close cooperation with the AHU Team, we are trying to make the airbag system mandatory equipment at World Cup level from the season 2024/2025. One year later, the COC level should follow.

The same procedure is planned with the cut resistant underwear, these are one of the key points, on which we are working for the future.

Women Development Camp Idre Fjäll (SWE), December 2023,

3 Women per nation, FIS / EC Level, close the gap to the World Cup Level, and to prepare them as good as possible for the coming season.

16. Equipment (Massimo Rinaldi, ITA))

No report from Equipment Committee.

17. Athletes´ Commission (Verena Stuffer, ITA-Leif Kristian Nestvold Haugen, NOR)

Leif Kristian Nestvold Haugen (NOR) is excused.

We thank all for the constructive discussions during the past days in the various Sub-Committees.

The main issue has been the introduction of the new Team Combined in the World Cup calendar 2023-24. We had a lot of pressure from the athletes during the summer and especially during the past week. Therefore, our effort was to find solutions for this format in terms of fairness.

Finally, the time was too short to elaborate the rules and the implementation of this event and it is postponed to the season 2024-25.

We remind all that the goal is not to lose an Olympic medal event.

A prize money increase has been approved by FIS Council in May 2023 and a distribution guideline for LOC's has been approved.

Our proposal „highest bib award“ has been postponed to the Spring meetings 2024.

In regard to both World Cup calendars, the Women's calendar is balanced between tech and speed events but the Men's calendar is still slightly unbalanced.

We would like to remind you that it's important to have a long-term calendar.

The work done improving the TV-graphics is well appreciated by the athletes.

Looking forward to an exciting winter season with some new resorts on the calendar, we thank the Race Directors and all the members of the Committees and Sub-Committees.

18. Reports from Organisers of the previous and next major championships:

There followed a series of short presentations by representatives of the venues briefing committee members of the final reports or current states of preparation.

18.1. 2024 Youth Olympic Games, Gangwon (KOR)

18.2. 2025 FIS Alpine World Ski Championships, Saalbach Hinterglemm (AUT)

18.3. 2026 Olympic Winter Games, Milano-Cortina (ITA)

18.4. 2027 FIS Alpine World Ski Championships, Crans Montana (SUI)

19. Questions, Various

The Chairman thanked all Committee and Sub-Committee members, Working Groups and the Executive Board for the hard work carried out during this week and wished all the best for the next winter season, some snowflakes are already on the mountains.

For more details in regard to all Sub-Committee meetings see www.fis-ski.com under Members Section.

20. Next Meetings

FIS Spring Meeting, 05th to 09th May 2024, Portoroz (SLO)

There being no further business, the Chairman closed the Meeting at 16.00hrs

For the Minutes, Janez Fleré
Read and approved by Massimo Rinaldi, Chairman Alpine Committee